Sarvesh Patil

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 20 December 2024 19:42

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Manisha Bakde; Ravindra
Kumar Singh; Puneeth Kumar

Subject: RE: Transportation Charges for Shifting Furniture and Light - Trivandrum to Lucknow airport

Approved

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 December 2024 18:25

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Manisha Bakde
<manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Transportation Charges for Shifting Furniture and Light - Trivandrum to Lucknow airport

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Akshay Sir,

As per enclosed mail please find below Comparison for Transportation Charges for Shifting Furniture & Lights from
Trivandrum to Lucknow.

Bright Roadlines currently Stands L1.

Request your approval to proceed further

Shree Ganesh Supply

Trivandrun Lounge International to Lucknow Airport BRIGHT ROADLINES Chain Solutions Pvt Ltd

FTL 20 Ft Truck Trivandrum to Lucknow

Particular Cost

FTL 20 Ft (Per Truck) 90,000 1,49,000

Packaging 24,500 26,000

Docket / LR

Insurance (for the Invoice value upto Rs. 5,Lakh)

Delivery Schedule 6-8 days
Sub Total 1,14,500 1,75,000
GST GST 18% 20,610 31,500
Grand Total 1,35,110 2,06,500

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



